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Tracy and Christy,

Thank you far meeting with Scott and mie this morniig and, more importantly, for having the answers to all of his questions| Tracy - | saw that his questions about what the president
knew and when he knsw it were upsetting to youl | dan'| believe that he was tryng to say you did anything wrong (or that you didn’t do semething that should have besn dane), Bill's
decision was widely known among university administration. As an aftor ney, hie was tiying figure out whether he had his facts straight, The worst thing possible is for the attorney to
present one set of facts, only to be cantradicted by someane else saying, *| was thare and that isn’t whal happened.”

Attached are Lee's revised spreadsheet plus the email from last night with her original spreadsheet | had this morning. I've asked Jenny to help set up regular meetings for us through
the fall.

Thanks again!
Kathy

From: Lee Kernek

Sent: Tuesday, September 11, 2018 11:48 AM

To: Kathy Mitchell <Kathryn.Mitchell@ucf edu>
Subject: Fwd: EG Funded Projects (OSF) {003).xIsx

This has more answers. The energy savings note should say OOA 2008 until we can look at old minutes.

Begin forwarded message:

From: Lashanda Brown-Neal <Lashunds Brown-hie:

Date: September 11, 2018 at 11:43:55 AM EDT

To: Lee Kernek <Lee.Kernek@ucf.edu>
Subject: EG Funded Projects (OSF) (003).xlIsx




